
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING 

AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES 

 

 

BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA 

November 2014  

 



2 
©ITF/IRU 

Country: BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA 

 Control authorities 

 

Items to be controlled 

 

 

State 

police 

 

Local 

police 

 

Customs 

 

Transport 

Ministry 

 

Road 

administration 

Authorised 

technical 

experts/ 

workshops 

Other 

authorised 

bodies or 

officers 

Traffic regulations and driving licences  X     X 

Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, 

ECMT...) 
X  X X   X 

Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other 

related documents (e.g. list of passengers) 
X   X   X 

T1 documents or TIR Carnets   X     

Weights and dimensions  X   X   

Certificate for carriage  of perishable foodstuffs and special 

equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP) 
  X   X  

Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control   X    X 

Road user charges     X   

Technical conditions of motor vehicles  X    X X 

Regulations on driving hours and rest periods  X     X 

Regulations on transport of dangerous goods  X   X X X 
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USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA 
 

 

EMERGENCY NUMBERS 

Police 122 

Ambulance 124 

Dangerous goods accident 122 

Breakdown 122 

Fire and Rescue 123 

 

 

 

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on  

International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road 

 

 

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

 

+(387) 33 707 685  

Email: inspektorat@mkt.gov.ba 

 

 

 

 

+(387) 51 334 627 

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
file:///C:/Users/Malbrancq-Duclos_De/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/XNKF34A3/inspektorat@mkt.gov.ba
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
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TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +387 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority 

 

Local police 

 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

  

Email:  

 

+(387) 51 334 627 

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

 

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Authority/body in charge 

of issuing special permits 

for excess weight and 

dimensions 

Publlic Company 

“Roads of Republic of 

Srspka”  

Trg Republike Srpske 8/X 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.putevirs.com 

 

Public Company „Republic 

of Srpska Motorways“ 

Vase Pelagića 10 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.autoputevirs.com 

+(387) 51 334 500 +(387) 51 334 545 

Email: info@putevirs.com 

 

 

 

 

 

+(387) 51 233 671 

E-mail: info@autoputevirs.com 

Public Company “Roads of 

Federation of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina”, 

Terezija 54, 

71000 Sarajevo 

www.jpdcfbh.ba 

+(387) 33 250 370 +(387) 33 250 400 

Email:  

http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.putevirs.com/
http://www.autoputevirs.com/
mailto:info@putevirs.com
mailto:info@autoputevirs.com
http://www.jpdcfbh.ba/
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WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE (Cont.) 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

Competent control 

authority 

 

Local police 

 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka  

  

Email: 

 

+(387) 51 33 46 27 

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

 

MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations by 

non-residents 

 

State Border Police 

 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

  

Email: 

 

+(387)51 33 46 27 

Email: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

 

MARKET ACCESS:  INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority on the use of 

authorisations and other 

related documents by 

non-residents 

 

State Border Police 

Road Inspectorate 

 

  

Email:  

 

mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
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ROAD USER CHARGES 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Traffic and 

Communications of Republic 

of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 1,  

78 000 Banja Luka 

www.vladars.net 

 

+(387) 51 339 603 +(387) 51 339 649 

Email: msv@msv.vladars.net 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Federation 

of B&H 

Braće Fejića bb,  

Mostar 

www.fmpik.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 36 550-025 +(387) 36 550-024 

Email: fmpik@fmpik.gov.ba 

Competent 

authority/body in charge 

of collecting and control 

of charges 

 

 

Ministry of Finance of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 1 

78 000 Banja Luka 

www.vladars.net 

+(387) 51 33 97 68 +(387) 51 33 96 45 

E-mail: mf@mf.vladars.net  

 

 

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Ministry of Foreign Trade 

and Economic Relations of 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Trg BiH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mvteo.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 22 00 93 +(387) 33 44 59 11 

Email: info@mvteo.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority 

 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

 

+(387) 51 33 46 27  

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

 

 

http://www.vladars.net/
mailto:msv@msv.vladars.net
http://www.fmpik.gov.ba/
mailto:fmpik@fmpik.gov.ba
http://www.vladars.net/
mailto:mf@mf.vladars.net
http://www.mvteo.gov.ba/
mailto:info@mvteo.gov.ba
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
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TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

Ministry of Interior of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske br.1, 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.mup.vladars.net 

 

+(387) 51 338 478 +(387) 51 338 844 

Email: mup@mup.vladars.net 

Ministry of Interior of 

Federation of B&H 

Mehmeda Spahe 7 

71000 Sarajevo 

www.fmup.gov.ba 

+(387) 33 280-020 +(387) 33 280-020 

Email: info@fmup.gov.ba 

Ministry of Traffic and 

Communication of Republic 

of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 1 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.vladars.net  

Tel: +(387) 51 339 603 

Fax: +(387) 51 339 649 

E-mail: msv@msv.vladars.net   

Authority/body in 

charge of special 

authorisations 

   

Email: 

Competent control 

authority/body 

 

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

+(387) 51334627  

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS) 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

Ministry of Communications 

and Transport of Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Trg BH 1, 71000 Sarajevo 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email:  transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Competent control 

authority 

 

Local police 

Road Inspections 

 

  

Email:  

Republic Administration for 

Inspection Activities of 

Republic of Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 8/IV 

78000 Banja Luka 

+(387) 51 334 627 

E-mail: 

inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net  

 

 

http://www.mup.vladars.net/
mailto:mup@mup.vladars.net
http://www.fmup.gov.ba/
mailto:info@fmup.gov.ba
http://www.vladars.net/
mailto:msv@msv.vladars.net
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
mailto:inspektorat@inspektorat.vladars.net
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CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS 

 Name and address Phone Fax 

National competent 

authorities  

 

 

Indirect Taxation Authority 

of Bosnia and Herzegovina 

Bana Lazarevića bb 

78 000 Banja Luka 

www.uino.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 51 335 100 +(387) 51 335 101 

Email: info@uino.gov.ba 

Competent 

authorities/bodies in 

charge of T and TIR 

regimes 

 

Foreign Trade Chamber of 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 

www.komorabih.ba 

+(387) 33 56 62 22 +(387) 33 214 292 

Email:  

 

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT 

 Phone Fax 

Ministry of Transport  

www.mkt.gov.ba 
+(387) 33 284 750 +(387) 33 284 751 

Email: info@mkt.gov.ba 

 

Road Transport Department-Section of Freight Transport 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email: transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Road Transport Department-Section of Passenger 

Transport 

www.mkt.gov.ba 

 

+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email: transport@mkt.gov.ba 

Department of International Relations 

www.mkt.gov.ba 
+(387) 33 707 610 +(387) 33 707 694 

Email: transport@mkt.gov.ba 

 

Ministry of Traffic and Communication od Republic of 

Srpska 

Trg Republike Srpske 1 

78000 Banja Luka 

www.vladars.net 

Tel: +(387) 51 339 603 

Faks: +(387) 51 339 649 

E-mail: msv@msv.vladars.net   

 

http://www.uino.gov.ba/
mailto:info@uino.gov.ba
http://www.komorabih.ba/
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:info@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.mkt.gov.ba/
mailto:transport@mkt.gov.ba
http://www.vladars.net/
mailto:msv@msv.vladars.net
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ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS 

 Phone Fax 

Freight Transport:  

Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina 

www.komorabih.ba 

 

+(387) 33 56 62 22 +(387) 33 214 292 

Email:  

Passenger Transport: 

Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina 

www.komorabih.ba 

 

+(387) 33 56 62 22 +(387) 33 214 292 

Email:  

Chamber of Commerce of Republic of Srpska 

www.komorars.ba 

+(387) 51215733 +(387) 51 215 565 

E-mail: 

pkrs@blic.net;  

 

info@komorars.ba 

 

 

http://www.komorabih.ba/
http://www.komorabih.ba/
http://www.komorars.ba/
mailto:pkrs@blic.net
mailto:info@komorars.ba

